

Sudbury Ponds & Waterways Committee Minutes
February 19, 2015 Meeting
7:30 pm
Flynn Building, Thompson Room 2nd Floor

Attendees: Diane Muffitt, Anne Slugg, Chair; Frank Lyons

Administrative

January's meeting minutes were reviewed and approved.

Membership

PWC will follow up with Dave Henkels to see if he is still interested.

Invasive Species Information Sheets

The PWC continues to work on invasive species sheets.

Photo Exhibit

Discussed what photos we will want to display and what additional information we want to develop for the exhibit. Anne will go to the library to determine how many photographs can be displayed.

Hop Brook Updates

Frank informed us that the association is looking to hire a harvester and that the harvester schedule has yet to be determined.

Next Meeting

The next PWC meeting will be Thursday, March 19, 2015 at 7:30 pm, Flynn Building, Thompson Room, second floor.

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 pm

Respectfully submitted, Anne Slugg